
City of Alexandria, Virginia 
____________ 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
  
DATE:            NOVEMBER 9, 2017 
             
TO:                 CHAIRWOMAN MARY LYMAN AND MEMBERS OF THE PLANNING 

COMMISSION 
  
FROM:           KARL MORITZ, DIRECTOR, DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & ZONING  
  
SUBJECT:  DOCKET ITEM #3 - SPECIAL USE PERMIT #2017-0100 - 5380 

EISENHOWER AVENUE 
    
The applicant has recently informed staff that the existing 64,650 square footage for the 
buildings at 5380 Eisenhower Avenue is inconsistent with the 56,059 square feet of floor area 
approved through Site Plan #82-0029. The additional 8,591 square feet is primarily area added 
since 1982 as interior mezzanines. The applicant is required to apply for a minor site plan 
amendment to capture the changes in the parking layout and associated reductions. In this 
instance, the staff finds that the additional square footage may also be updated as part of this 
amendment because they are all interior to the existing buildings and the parking and use 
questions are being addressed as part of the SUP.  

The background section of the report will be revised to reflect this supplemental information and 
Condition 4 will be amended as follows: 

 
4. CONDITION AMENDED BY STAFF PLANNING COMMISSION:  A minor site 

plan amendment of SIT #82-0029 is required to address the parking lot and additional square 
footage changes since the site plan was approved in 1982. (P&Z) (PC) 

 
Staff recommends approval of SUP 2017-0010 with the amendment to Condition 4.  
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